Abdul Aziz Khan

DD Adm & Coord

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: Contact: NA LinkedIn:



- 1995

About

Dr. Abdul Aziz Khan is working as DD Adm & Coord in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Abdul Aziz Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Islamiat

University of Balochistan , Pakistan	- 1995
Master in Ir	- 2012
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2012
MPhil in Islamic Studies	2014 - 2014
Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	
Experience	
DD Adm & Coord	2022- Present
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
DD Adm & Coord	2017 - 2022
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
SCA	- Present
,	
DAA & QMG	- Present
,	
CLO	- Present
•	
COL	- Present
,	
Secy	- Present
,	
Instructor CL "B"	- Present
,	
CO	- Present
•	
CO	- Present
•	
AA&QMG	- Present
•	
COMD	- Present
•	
SMRE	2013 - 2017
Fauji Foundation,	